Frank Vera
PO Box 1313
Jamestown, CA, 95327-1313

April 18, 2023
By email: 'bospublic@co.tuolumne.ca.us'

Tuolumne County, Board of Supervisors
David Goldemberg, Ryan Campbell, Daniel Anaiah Kirk, Kathleen Haff, Jaron Brandon

Re: California Public Records Act request
Dear Tuolumne County BoS:

Under the California Public Records Act (CPRA), California Government Code § 7920.000
et seq., and Article |, § 3(b) of the California Constitution, | am requesting:

1. A copy of all extensions granted, from 2022 to 2012, by the California State Controller
Office to Tuolumne County, giving the county more time to publish the County’s
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

| understand that Tuolumne County’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report must be
published within 180 days of the end of the fiscal year (by December 31) unless the County was
granted an extension by the CA Controller. It appears the County was late publishing the CARF
in 2022, 2021, 2020, 2019, 2018, 2015, 2014, and 2012 unless an extension was granted.

Thank you for processing my request.

Sincerely,

Frank Vera

PO Box 1313
Jamestown, CA, 95327-1313

Website: Tuolumne County Citizens’ Oversight Project (COP)





